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Diane M. Wilhelm   
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Registrar of Vital Statistics   Records Management Officer         Marriage Officer 
   
TO: Supervisor Jens-Smith, Councilpersons Wooten, Giglio, Hubbard, Kent, Michael 

Reichel, H2M 
 
FROM: Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk 
 
DATE: December 19, 2018 
 
RE: Open Bid Report for Riverhead Sewer District Hotel Indigo Sewer Extension 
 
 
7 bids were received and opened on December 19, 2018 at 11:30am: 
All bids included a Bid Bond. See attached 
 
Thomas Novelli Contracting   $337,799.00 
41 Sarah Drive 
Farmingdale NY  11735 
631 390-8882 
 
Adjo Contracting Corp.    $397,120.00 
207 Knickerbocker Avenue    
Bohemia NY  11716 
631 589-0800 
 
Biltwel General Contractor   $439,000.00 
2150 Joshua’s Path 
Hauppauge NY  11788 
631 744-9177 
 
Excav Services Inc.    $561,000.00 
PO Box 409 
Wading River NY  11792 
631 929-1388 
 
G & M Earth Moving    $680,000.00 
345 Ellsworth Street 
Holbrook NY  11741 
631 567-0120 
 
 



 
 
Fort Hill Industries, Inc.    $700,000.00 
1980 Rte 112, Suite 3 
Coram NY  11727 
631 476-2146 
 
W.H.M. Plumbing and Heating Contractors $1,277,071.00 
6H Enterprise Drive 
East Setauket NY  11733 
631 473-3568 


